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NATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDDING

TJ! <'I3/2020/NCB/STB/GP-IRDP OF 07/05/2020 FOR THE CONSTRUCTION npmarket sheds and hangers in the north WES? region in f^ve^sYlot^
Financing: ISLAMIC DEVELOPMENT BANK (IsDB)- Istisnaa

Financing Agreement No. 2CM 0088

Republic of Cameroon has received funding from
Development Bank (ISDB) towards the cost of the

GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY AND INTEGRATED RTTPat
DI^ELOPMENT PROJECT (GP-.RDP,

financing to eligible payments under the Contract for the

"vS""

Profec?''thft°" Procurement Notice for this
S7o4/25?7 rrsDR Business website dated
Tribune 27/04/2017 and Cameroon

this invitation for bids is open exclusively to potential

D^rpSfBSp".DKSg"

bids from eligible and qualified bidders for the following;

SUBJECT

Construction of market sheds and hangers in Momo, Mezam and
Ngoketunjia Divison
Construction ofmarket sheds and hangers in Bui Divison
( r*n ofm 1 ^ 1 « —

7^; 7 : — U2 Ljui LJivisoEConstruction of market sheds and hangers in Donga and
Mantung Divison
Construction of market sheds and hangers in Boyo

— : ; o Hi jjuyuConstruction of market sheds and hangers in Menchum Divison

DURATION

6 months

6 months

6 months

6 months

6 months



5. Bidding will be conducted through National Competitive Bidding
accordii^ to "Guidelines for Procurement of Goods and Works under
Islamic Development Bank Financing, May 2009 (updated 2012)"
3 eligible bidders as defined in the Guidelines as per

Bidders can bidfor more than 01 lot but can be attributed more than
oer^LTl T Wdder has presented a separate list ofpersonnel and materialsfor each lot andfulfilled thefinancial and
experience criteriafor the lots grouped together

6. Interested eligible bidders who may need further clarification could do so
grassfield participatory and integrated

RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (GP-IRDP) Avaba street Pn Rn^
1116 Bamenda, Telephone : (+237) 699 10 3000 /695 46 84 57 e-mail-
muluh^yahon mm, info@gpderudep.org, at least fifteen (15) days before
the closing date for submission of bids,

7. Acomplete set of the Bidding Documents in English can be consulted
GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY AND INTEGRATED

RUR^ development PROJECT, MIDENO Building Ayaba street PO
m?! u' Telephone : (+237) 699 10 3000 /695 46 84 57 e-
pu^lished"nr H "^°@gP^^™dep.org as soon as this notice ispublished, or obtained upon presentation of receipt of payment of a non

5Si?g1,f bld'?''̂ hundred and twenty (120) days from the date of
9. The works shall be completed in 6 months.
10. Bids shall include a bid security in form of Bank Guarantee or a
iWitmi^^^^^^ ^ '"''•St category bankingstitution approved by the Cameroon Ministry in charge of finance The
amount of the bid security shall be: linance. The

cfa , Lot 2: 6.2 million francs cfa

t 2 mi lion francs cfa , Lot 4: 3.2 million francs cfaLot 5: 4 million francs cfa

Bid prt
of the tender^̂ ' Bid preparation period shall be 30 days from the date of publication

mi 1 wntten in English and in four (04) sets, comprising one(01) original and three (03) copies labelled as such, should reach the
Management unit of GRASSFIELD PARTICIPATORY ANDintegrated rural development PROJECT, Ayaba stoeb L Box



11.00 a.m. local ttme (GMTh-I). It should be labelled as follows

« NATIONAL COMPETITIVE BIDDING

WEST REGION IN FIVE(5) LOTS
Financing: ISLAMIC DEVELOPMENT BANK (IsDB)-ISTISNA'A

TO BE OPENED ONLY DURING THE TENDERS BOARD BID-OPENING SESSION»

reppesentabvesbavSgrpe?fecTw^d'̂ ^^^^^^^^
Only one person can represent abidder, even in the case ofaJoint-Venture.

CC:

Bamenda, the 07/05/2020

-ARM? (for publicSSiSarchiving) COORDINATOR
-roPECAM FOR PUBLICATION IN CAMEROON TRIBUNE
-Chairperson Grassfield II Special Tenders' Board (for information)
-Project Coordinator GP-IRDP (for information) "''°'̂ ^tion)
-Notice board (for information)


